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December 18, 2020

ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED

Mr. Jason C. Odom

ESCA Case Manager

McClellan Development Authority
4975 Bains Gap Road

Anniston, AL 36205

RE: ADEM Review and Concurrence: Responses to Evaluations Regarding Corrective Measures
Effectiveness Report (CMER) January 2020 Monitoring Event Former Chemical Laundry and
Motor Pool Area 1500, Parcel 94 (7), dated October 8, 2020
Fort McClellan, Calhoun County, Alabama
Facility 1.D. AL4 210 020 562

Dear Mr. Odom:

The Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM or the Department) has reviewed the
McClellan Development Authority’s (MDA) subject document. Based on this review, ADEM has
determined that all comments have been resolved. Therefore, ADEM concurs with the overall content of
the subject document,

As recommended in the CMER (dated August 2020), MDA should continue with the approved
groundwater remedy (monitored natural attenuation along with an environmental covenant restricting
groundwater usc) at this time. However, if future groundwater monitoring cvents indicate that
contaminant concentrations are not decreasing or indicate an increasing trend, MDA may need to evaluate
the nced for additional or alternate corrective actions, which could include an investigation to locate any
residual contaminant sources that may be present at the site.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Ms, Kaneshia Townsend of
the Remediation Engincering Section at 334-394-4356 or via email at ktownsend@adem.alabama.gov.

Sincerely,

L)

Jason Wilson, Chief
Governmental Hazardous Waste Branch
Land Division
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